Weaser, Clare

From: Spall, Lisa

Sent: 29 November 2018 10:51

To: Mullin-Murrell, Angela

Cc: Licensing

Subject: RE: Full Variation - Oregano Leaf 98 New Cross Road SE14 5BA - SERVED COPY

Please accept this a representation to the proposed Full Variation for Oreganc leaf 98 New Cross Road
SE14 5BA.

| am making my representation as | believe the premises are not able to abide by the licensing objectives
namely the prevention of crime & disorder.

| visited the premises on Saturday 24" November 2018 as part of a multiagency licensing visit with
colleagues from Home Office Immigration and Met Police.

The premises currently has only one annex 2 condition which states “An approved CCTV system to be
maintained inside of the premises with a 31 day retention of recordings. The system must comply with
BSEN 50132 (part7) 2009 and be capable of facial image recognition of all persons both entering and
leaving the premises. The cameras will cover the whole of the premises and true copies be retained for 31
days, such copies must be in a format that can be viewed on readily available equipment without the need
for specialist software and made available upon request to MPS and LA officers. One member of staff on
duty at the premises must be capable of operating at all times.”

At the time of our visit the CCTV was not in operation and the Premises licence Holder Mr Momtaz was

unable to state how long it had not been working. In effect the Premises licence holder Mr Momtaz stated
that it works sometimes and sometimes it don’t.

In addition to this breach of their licence conditions they did not have any premises licence on display.

| must emphasise that operating the premises without CCTV is breach of an annex 2 condition on their
licence which is putting the licensing objectives at risk and is an offence under section 57/ (4) of the

licensing Act 2003 in addition not being able to produce a premises licence is also a Section 57(7) offence
under the licensing act 2003.

| don't feel in all honesty that this premises is able to abide by the licensing objectives and hence | make
this representation to protect the licensing objectives.

Kind regards

Lisa Spall | Crime Enforcement and Regulation Team Manager (North Quadrant) | London Borough of Lewisham | |
Holbeach Office, 9 Holbeach Rd, Catford SE6 4TW | Office: 020 8314 8390

From: Mullin-Murrell, Angela

Sent: 28 November 2018 18:52

To: Richmond, Amy; Fannon, Lisa; Mbema, Catherine; 'FSR-AdminSupport@london-fire.gov.uk'; Planning; 'Police’;
Wyard, Julian; 'alcohol@homeoffice.gsi.gov.uk'; Edwards, David

Cc: Hooper, Lisa; Spall, Lisa

Subject: FW: Full Variation - Oregano Leaf 98 New Cross Road SE14 5BA - SERVED COPY



Please be advised that the following premises has applied for a Full Variation under the
Licensing Act 2003. This is your SERVED COPY.

Premises name and address:
Oregano Leaf

98 New Cross Road

New Cross

SE14 5BA

Particulars of Application
Applied for;

To extend the current hours as follows:

Provision of late night refreshment
00:00 - 02.00 Monday

00.00 - 02.00 Tuesday

00.00 - 02.00 Wednesday

00.00 - 02.00 Thursday

00.00 - 03.00 Friday

00.00 - 03.00 Saturday

00.00 - 03.00 Sunday

Currently Licensed:

Provision of late night refreshment
23.00 - 00.00 Monday

23.00 - 00.00 Tuesday

23.00 - 00.00 Wednesday

23.00 - 00.00 Thursday

23.00 - 00.00 Friday

23.00 - 00.00 Saturday

23.00 - 00.00 Sunday

Please ensure that any representations reach us by 27'" December 2018. Should you require further information
please contact by reply.

Representations made must relate to one or more of the four Licensing objectives, which are:

Prevention of Public Nuisance
Protection of children from harm
Public Safety

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Crime Enforcement & Regulation Officer { Licensing Team)
Holbeach Office

9 Holbeach Road

Catford

SE6 ATW

0208 314 6505

Please forward all emails to licensing@ lewisham.qov.uk where an officer will be
able to assist you.




